
 

 

 

Consent Agenda 



385-22   45-385 

December 13, 2022 

MET IN REGULAR SESSION 

The Board of Supervisors met in regular session at 10:00 A.M.  All members present.  Chairman 

Wichman presiding.        

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

1.  CONSENT AGENDA 

 
After discussion was held by the Board, a motion was made by Grobe, and second by Shea, to approve: 

 

A.  December 6, 2022, Minutes as read. 

B. Renewal of Class C Beer Permit (BC) License by Donald Rief d/b/a Desoto Bend Mini   Mart, 

with privileges of Class C Beer Permit (BC) / Sunday Sales. 

UNANIMOUS VOTE.  Motion Carried. 

 

2.   SCHEDULED SESSIONS 
 

Dixie Wilson/Assistant Finance & Tax Officer appeared before the Board to discuss the Township 

Trustee Clerk Compensation.  Discussion only.  No Action Taken. 

 

Matt Wyant/Director, Planning and Development and Regional Water appeared before the Board to give 

an update on the water line.  Discussion only.  No Action taken. 

 

Motion by Shea, second by Schultz, to approve and authorize Board to sign Resolution No. 77-2022 

entitled: Hazard Mitigation Property Acquisition Asbestos Abatement and Demolition of Flood Damaged 

Properties in Pottawattamie County, Iowa. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 77-2022 
Hazard Mitigation Property Acquisition  

Asbestos Abatement and Demolition of Flood Damaged Properties in 

Pottawattamie County, Iowa 

 

WHEREAS, as a result of the flooding of 2019, Pottawattamie County has applied to FEMA under its 

Hazard Mitigation Property Acquisition Program for funding of demolition work. Funding may be 

anticipated from FEMA, the State of Iowa, and the County. The exact work for which the County is seeking 

competitive bids is described at Special Terms and Conditions, A. Scope of Work, Request for Bids for 

Asbestos Abatement and Demolitions, and 

WHEREAS, Request for Bids were sent to various demolition contractors, and 

WHEREAS, Notice to Bidders was published in the Council Bluffs Nonpareil on September 2nd and 30th, 

2022. 

WHEREAS, said bids were required to be submitted to Pottawattamie County, Iowa, on or before 

December 2, 2022, and 

WHEREAS, Pottawattamie County received 2 bids, and have opened said bids at the Pottawattamie 

County Planning Department Offices on December 5, 2022, and 

WHEREAS, the County has determined that Cox Contracting Co., Inc. has submitted the lowest bid, and 

WHEREAS, Pottawattamie County, Iowa, is interested in continuing forward and having the work 

described in said Request for Bids completed. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERSIORS OF 

POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY, IOWA that the contract to perform the said Asbestos Abatement and 

Demolition Work is hereby awarded to Cox Contracting  Co., Inc. in the total amount of $142,000.00, and 

that the Chairman is authorized to execute said Contract by signing the Letter of Engagement with this 

contractor. 

PASSED AND APPROVED DECEMBER 13, 2022. 

  R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  

 AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 

          

Tim Wichman, Board Chairman 

          

Scott Belt 

          

Brian Shea 

          

Lynn Grobe 

          

Justin Schultz 

 

Attest:___________________________________ 



386-22  45-386 

 Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 

 Pottawattamie County, Iowa 

Roll Call Vote:  AYES:  Wichman, Belt, Grobe, Schultz. Shea. Motion Carried. 

 

3.     OTHER 

Motion by Shea, second by Belt, to approve the following appointment to the Compensation Board:  

Recorder – George Farrage. 

UNANIMOUS VOTE.  Motion Carried. 

 

Motion by Schultz, second by Shea, to review the open commission appointments for posting and to use  

NeoGov to post open appointments.  Appointments will be posted in November to review in December 

and to appoint in January. 

UNANIMOUS VOTE.  Motion Carried. 

 

4.     RECEIVED/FILED 

 
A. Salary Action(s): 

1. Conservation – Employment of Aiden Chattin, Noah Kiley, and Keegan Happe as a Rental 

Shop Team Members. 

2. Conservation – Employment of Joey Eisan as a Kitchen Staff Team Member. 

3. Conservation – Employment of Cody Black as a Snowmaking Team Member. 

4. Conservation – Employment of Kennedy Cogswell, Richard Womack, Tyler Cruise, Scott 

Vanarsdale, Kristen Weis, Baden Luna, Shane Shea, and Edward Schaefer as Ski/Snowboard 

Instructors. 

5. Conservation – Employment of Kallie Larson as a Front Office Manager. 

6. Conservation – Employment of James Rauch as a Chair Lift Operator. 

7. Communications – Payroll status change for Monica Brooks and Camsley Hovey. 

B. Report (s): 

1. Recorder Fee Book for November 2022. 

                                              

5.     PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
Mary Stanley appeared before the Board to discuss R3 zoning, has not received letter regarding zoning. 

 

Geri Frederiksen appeared before the Board to discuss the Summit Carbon Pipeline and the potential 

danger, urging Pottawattamie County to do research. 

   

6.   CLOSED SESSION 

 
Motion by Schultz, second by Shea, to go into Closed Session pursuant to Iowa Code 20.17.(3) for 

discussion and/or decision on labor negotiations/collective bargaining matters. 

Roll Call Vote:  AYES:  Wichman, Belt, Grobe, Schultz, Shea.  Motion Carried. 

 
Motion by Shea, second by Belt, to go out of Closed Session. 

Roll Call Vote:  AYES:  Wichman, Belt, Grobe, Schultz, Shea.  Motion Carried. 

 

7.   BUDGET STUDY SESSION 
 

Mitch Kay/Director, Finance and Budget appeared before the Board for a Budget Study Session.  

Discussion only.  No Action Taken. 

 

8.     ADJOURN 

 
Motion by Shea, second by Grobe, to adjourn meeting. 

UNANIMOUS VOTE.  Motion Carried. 

 

THE BOARD ADJOURNED SUBJECT TO CALL AT 2:05 P. M. 

 
_______________________________________________  

  Tim Wichman, Chairman  

 

 

ATTEST: ________________________________________  

   Melvyn Houser, Auditor  

 

APPROVED: December  20, 2022  

PUBLISH: X 



 

 

Scheduled 

Sessions 



 

Matt Wyant/Director, Planning and 
Development and/or Pam 

Kalstrup/Coordinator, Zoning & Land Use, 
Planning and Development  

 

 

 

 

Public Hearing on proposed preliminary plat of RMP 87 
Development LLC, a subdivision situated in Hardin 
Township; and to approve and authorize the Board to 
sign Planning and Zoning Resolution NO. 2022-10. 



Planning and Zoning Resolution #2022-10 
Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RECORDER’S COVER SHEET 
 

Prepared by: 
 Pottawattamie County Office of Planning and Development 
 223 South 6th Street, Suite 4 
 Council Bluffs, IA  51501-4245 
 (712) 328-5792 
 
Return Document to: 
 Pottawattamie County Office of Planning and Development 
 223 South 6th Street, Suite 4 
 Council Bluffs, IA  51501-4245 
 (712) 328-5792 
 
Document Title: 
 Pottawattamie County 
 Planning and Zoning Resolution #2022-10 

 
 



PLANNING AND ZONING 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-10 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed preliminary plat and supporting documents for RMP 87 
DEVELOPMENT LLC, a subdivision situated in Hardin Township, has been filed with 
the Pottawattamie County Planning and Zoning Commission for its study and 
recommendation under Case #SUB-2022-03; and 
 
WHEREAS, said Commission conducted a public hearing on November 21, 2022, in 
accordance with Chapter 9.04 of the Pottawattamie County, Iowa, Code and Chapter 
354, Code of Iowa, and has given all parties an opportunity to be heard; and 
 
WHEREAS, after careful study and being thoroughly familiar with the involved real 
estate and the surrounding area, said Commission has submitted its written 
recommendation to this Board to approve the preliminary plat; and 
 
WHEREAS, this Board conducted a public hearing on December 20, 2022 in 
accordance with the above-noted Ordinance and Statute, and has examined the 
proposed preliminary plat; and 
 
WHEREAS, after careful study, and due consideration this Board has determined that 
the proposed preliminary plat conforms to the requirements of Chapter 9.01-9.30. 
Subdivision Ordinance of the Pottawattamie County, Iowa, Code; the Pottawattamie 
County, Iowa, Land Use Plan and Chapter 354, Code of Iowa, and has deemed it to be 
in the best interest of Pottawattamie County, Iowa, to concur with the County’s Planning 
and Zoning Commission’s recommendation: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY, IOWA: That the proposed preliminary plat of RMP 87 
DEVELOPMENT LLC and cul-de-sac length variance, be, and the same is hereby 
approved as the preliminary plat of said subdivision. 
 
Provided however, that this Resolution shall not be construed as being a final 
acceptance or approval of said Plat with the meaning of Chapter 9.01-9.30, Subdivision 
Ordinance, of the Pottawattamie County, Iowa, Code and Chapter 354, Code of Iowa; 
that after completion of all improvements and satisfaction of all requirements for final 
plats required by the State and County Ordinances and this Resolution, the final plat 
shall be submitted to this Board for its consideration. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED December 20, 2022. 
            R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 

          
Tim Wichman, Chairman 
 
           
Scott Belt 
 
          
Lynn Grobe 
 
          
Brian Shea 
 
           
Justin Schultz 
 
Attest:___________________________________ 
  Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 
  Pottawattamie County, Iowa 
 
RECORD: After Passage 



 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 
FROM:  Matt Wyant 
DATE:  December 15, 2022 
 
RE:  Case #SUB-2022-03 
 
REQUEST:  Preliminary plat approval RMP 87 Development LLC Subdivision and length 

variance on cul-de-sac. 
 

LOCATION:  Hardin Township 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  30-75-42 PT NE1/4 COMM NE COR OF NW NE TH E120.99' S306.93' E205.71' 
S1403.88' W657.76' N1334.08' E330.55' N378.56' TO POB (PARCEL 22047)and 
30-75-42 PT NW NE & CLOVERLEAF ACRES PHASE II PT LT 36 COMM NE 
COR NW NE TH S378.56' W592.73' N370.53' E592.78' TO POB (PARCEL F) 

 
The subject properties are located approximately 2 miles east of the city limits of 
Council Bluffs on McPherson Ave. 
 

 
 
 
PROPERTY  
OWNER: RMP 87 Development LLC 
 
SURVEYOR: John Jorgensen, HGM 
 
GENERAL    
INFORMATION: The applicant has made this request to plat RMP 87 Development LLC Subdivision, a 12 

lot residential major subdivision. He anticipates the lots will sell for $150-$175K and the 
houses that will be constructed will be in the $600-900K range. The developer’s project 



 

timeline is install erosion control and grade the site fall 2022, install the interior road in 
the spring 2023, apply for Final Plat late spring/early summer 2023, sell lots and start 
building houses summer 2023.  Refer to ATTACHMENT 1. 

 
 

SITE REVIEW: The parcels consist of 4.55 acres and 21.509 acres.  The 4.55 acres parcel has a house, 
septic, well and several outbuildings.   The 21.509 acres is an open field. 

 
 

 
AREA REVIEW: The subject properties are located immediately adjacent to McPherson Avenue, a paved 

County Road. The current Iowa Department of Transportation Traffic Flow Map indicated 
an average traffic flow of 216 vehicles per day. 

 
The properties in the immediate area are a mixture of rural residential acreages, 
subdivision and agricultural ground.  



 

 
 

 
 
ZONING: The subject property is currently located in a Class R-1 (Agricultural – Urban 

Transitional) District.   
 

 
 
Subsection 8.015.020.04 of the Pottawattamie County, Iowa, Code, lists “Platted minor 
subdivisions for single-family dwellings, when located on a hard surfaced street or an 
official bituminous road”, as a permitted principal use in the Class R-1  District. 
 
The minimum standards for the R-1 District with individual septic systems and wellsare 
as follows: 
 
  Minimum 
Lot Size  2.0 Acres 
Lot Width  175’ 
Lot Depth  300’ 
 
It appears that the proposed lot sizes, lot widths and lot depths conform to the 
minimums. 

 
SEWAGE   
DISPOSAL: Where an adequate public or common sanitary sewer system is not reasonably 

accessible or not required, onsite wastewater treatment and disposal systems may be  
used for the purpose of providing a private means of sewage disposal for each lot in the 
subdivision. 
A. The developer shall submit, with the preliminary plat, acceptable evidence of the 

suitability of the soil for onsite wastewater treatment and disposal systems on the 



 

site.  The developer may be required to make one (1) or more soil boring tests and/or 
preliminary percolation tests within the boundaries of the subdivision if the evidence 
is deemed unacceptable by the County Board.  Each test hole shall be numbered 
and its location and results shown on the final construction plans.  All tests shall be 
performed in accordance with the Pottawattamie County, Iowa, Onsite Wastewater 
Treatment and Disposal System Ordinance.  

B. Lots where onsite wastewater treatment and disposal systems are proposed shall 
provide adequate space for two (2) such systems.  The area dedicated for the 
second system is provided as a back up when the first system fails.  

C. Onsite wastewater treatment and disposal systems, if approved, may be installed at 
the expense of the developer, or at the expense of a subsequent lot owner at the 
time development of the lot takes place.  

 
It is the applicant’s intent to serve the lots with onsite wastewater treatment and disposal 
systems. 

 
 WATER SUPPLY: All lots will be serviced by wells.  Well and septic corridors have been established on the 

plat.  
 
COVENANTS: The applicant is proposing covenants.  Refer to ATTACHMENT 2. 

 
OTHER AGENICES A copy of the preliminary plat has been forwarded to the following agencies.   
COMMENTS:  
 Pottawattamie County Engineer (he is working with the developer and HGM on the 

interior road design and specs) 
Treynor School District (no comment received) 
Treynor Township Fire Department (no comment received) 
Pottawattamie County Sheriff (no comment) 
 

EXTERIOR ROAD: Lot 11 is the existing home and has access off of McPherson Avenue.  Lot 12 will have 
access from McPherson Avenue and entrance permit from the Secondary Roads 
Department has been secured.  Lots 1-10 will be served by an interior road. 

 
INTERIOR ROAD: It is the applicant’s intent to construct a hard surfaced street within the proposed 

subdivision that will, if built to County standards, be absorbed into the County Secondary 
Road system.  The street is proposed at a length of approximately 1,142’.  The 
maximum length established by the Subdivision Regulations is 1000’; however, based 
on the configuration, the County Engineer has recommended approval of the variance 
on the dead-end street length.   

 
 

LAND USE PLAN: In 2015 the County Comprehensive Plan 2030 was adopted.  That Plan designates the 
Future Land Use of the subject property as Agricultural – Urban Transitional.   

 
FLOOD HAZARD: The Flood Insurance Study prepared by the Federal Emergency Management Agency 

for the County designates in the Flood Insurance Rate Maps that the majority of the 
property as being in a Zone X-Areas of minimum flooding. 

 
 



 

COMMISSION  
RECOMMENDATION: On November 21, 2022 the Planning Commission conducted their public hearing on this 

request and made the following recommendation: 
 
Motion: to recommend that the request of RMP 87 DEVELOPMENT LLC, as filed under Case 

#SUB-2022-03, be approved as submitted. 
Motion by:  Leaders.  
Second by:  R. Larson. 
Vote: Ayes –Silkworth, Leaders, R. Larson. Motion Carried 
 

































 

Matt Wyant/Director, Planning and 
Development and Maria 

Sieck/Administrator, Public Health and  
Representatives from Field Day 

Development and Alley Poyner Macchietto 
Architecture  

 

 

 

 

Update on the new Public Health Building. 



Kami Willet and Bernie Bolton, Board 
members, East Pottawattamie Soil & Water 

Conservation 

Discussion and/or decision regarding beaver issues in the 
county.



SHELBY COUNTY 
BEAVER CONTROL CLAIM FORM 

 
 
  
 
Permission Granted By:  _________________________________________________________ 

(Printed name of Landlord or Tenant)                   
     

Landlord or Tenant Phone #  ______________________________________________ 
 
    

_________________________________________________________ 
                                         (Signature of Landlord or Tenant) 
 
Trapped By:  _________________________________________________________________ 
 
DNR Customer ID # :  __________________________________________________________ 
         
Trapper Name:  ______________________________________________________________ 
 
Trapper Address:  ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Trapper Telephone #________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

A                  
Number Taken 
From this Site 

B                             
Date Taken:   

Month, Day, Year 

C                                                  
Location of Site:  

Township, Section, Range 

D                                                       
Bounty to be Paid by County               
Column A x $25.00/Beaver 

        

        

        

      
. 

        
    

Rules & Guidelines: 
1.   Present this completed form and proof (tail of beaver) to Shelby County Conservation Board office  
      at the Nishna Bend Recreation Area (516 Maple Road).  Please call (712) 744-3403 before arriving.   
2.   Payment will be made from the County General Fund at rate of $25 per beaver not to exceed $5,000 per  
      trapping season Nov.1 thru April 15. 
3.   Beavers must be harvested by legal means as defined by the Iowa DNR. 
4.   No more than 20 beaver tails will be accepted at one time and no more than 20 accepted per week. 
 
I hereby certify that I personally took the above beaver(s) from the above designated site(s) and 
presented them to the Conservation Director for verification.  I understand that I may be requested by the 
Conservation Director to identify the site where each beaver was taken and agree to do so upon request. 
 
____________________________________ __________________________________________ 
Trapper Signature                               Date       Conservation Director  /  Date & Time checked in 



 

Dixie Wilson/Assistant Finance 
& Tax Officer 

 
 

Discussion and/or decision to approve and authorize the 
Board to sign Resolution No. 76-2022 entitled: TOWNSHIP 

TRUSTEE AND CLERK COMPENSATION. 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 76-2022 

TOWNSHIP TRUSTEE AND CLERK COMPENSATION 

WHEREAS, the Pottawattamie County Board of Supervisors currently authorizes that all Township Trustees and 
Clerks be compensated at the rate of $40.00 per meeting, and 

WHEREAS, all Trustees are expected to attend a minimum of three (3) meetings per fiscal year (Budget, Pre-
budget, and Financial Report).  The number of county paid meetings may only be exceeded in any particular fiscal 
year by prior approval of the Board of Supervisors. 

NOW,THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pottawattamie County Board of Supervisors authorized the 
following Compensation and number of meetings effective January 1, 2023: 

1.  All Township Trustees will be compensated $40.00 for each official meeting they attend.  Trustees are expected 
to attend a minimum of three (3) meetings per fiscal year (Budget, Pre-budget, and Financial Report).  The number 
of county paid meetings may only be exceeded in any particular fiscal year by prior approval of the Board of 
Supervisors. 

2. All Township Clerks will be compensated $40.00 per meeting they attend.  Clerks are expected to conduct one 
work session per month at which they updated township receipts, disbursements, and other official records.  Only 
Township Clerks will be compensated for said work sessions and said sessions are limited to twelve (12) per fiscal 
year.  All Township Clerks will also be compensated for up to an additional three (3) official meetings per year 
(Pre-budget, Budget and Financial Repot).  Said compensation shall not exceed $600.00 per fiscal year. 

3.  All Township Trustees and Clerks shall turn in their completed timesheets to the County auditor’s Office.  
Payment shall be made at the end of each quarter for meetings attended during that quarter. 

Approved this 20th day of December 2022. 

 

       ROLL CALL VOTE 

_________________________ AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT 
Tim Wichman, Chairman   O   O        O        O 

_________________________ 
Scott Belt     O    O        O        O 

_________________________ 
Lynn Grobe     O    O        O        O 

_________________________ 
Justin Schultz       O    O        O        O 

_________________________ 
Brian Shea     O    O        O        O 

 
ATTEST: _________________________________________________ 

      Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 
 



Other Business 



Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 

AGENDA Tuesday, December 20,  2022 10:00 A.M. 

How to Participate in this meeting: 

• In Person 
• Telephone Conference Call: (712) 328-5848 
• YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCeP9ZQIBgMpuSyOprlyMl6g 

 
 

 

A. Approval of minutes, December 13, 2022, for the Coulthard Levee District and the C & R Levee 
District meeting. 
 

B. Approval of the two invoices from Hudson Law Firm for C & R District. 

Board of Trustees of the C & R Levee and  
the Coulthard Levee Drainage Districts 
Located in Pottawattamie and Harrison  
County Iowa 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM 
POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY COURTHOUSE, 2nd Floor 

227 SOUTH 6TH STREET 
COUNCIL BLUFFS, IOWA  51501 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCeP9ZQIBgMpuSyOprlyMl6g


 

Linda Swolley/Tax & Deed 
Specialist, Auditor’s Office  

Board Meeting as Trustees of C & R District 
 

Approval of minutes from December 13, 2022, for the 
Coulthard Levee District and the C & R Levee District Meeting. 

 

 

 



 
  

 
 
 
December 13, 2022, at 10:00 A.M. 
 
Present: Scott Belt, Justin Schultz, Tim Wichman, Brian Shea and Lynn Grobe Pottawattamie County 
trustees and Tony Smith and Walter Utman Harrison County trustees.  Jon Rosengren, Engineer from Bolton 
& Menk over the phone. 
 
Trustees of the Coulthard Levee Drainage District: 
 
Coulthard Levee District to approve change order and pay request for the Coulthard Levee Repairs for 
Project No. 0A1121413, motion by Schultz, second by Shea.  
UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
 
Trustees of the C & R Levee District (New Levee District): 
 
The drainage clerk presented the board minutes from Harrison County dated November 17, 2022, motion by 
Shea, second by Schultz.   
UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
 
Rosengren stated approximately 10,400 acres within the district and 300 more acres in Pottawattamie 
County. 
 
Approving name of new levee district to C & R Levee Drainage District, motion  by Shea, second by Utman, 
UNANIMOUS VOTE.  Motion Carried. 
 
Approving payment to Berlin McCormick, motion by Shea, second by Schultz.  
UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
 
Approving setting the commissioner’s rate to $100.00 half day and $200.00 full day, motion by Shea, second 
by Belt.   
UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
 
Linda Swolley, Clerk 
Pottawattamie County Auditor’s Office  
227 South 6th Street 
Council Bluffs IA  51501 
712-328-5700 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MELVYN J HOUSER 
POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY AUDITOR 
AND ELECTION COMMISSIONER  
227 S 6TH ST, PO BOX 649   
COUNCIL BLUFFS, IOWA 51502-0649    

Linda Swolley-Drainage Clerk 
Phone (712) 328-5700 
FAX   (712) 328-4740  



 

Linda Swolley/Tax & Deed 
Specialist, Auditor’s Office  

Board Meeting as Trustees of C & R District 
 

 

Discussion and/or decision to approve two invoices for 
the Hudson Law Firm for C & R Levee. 

 

 

 







 

Jana Lemrick/Director, Human 
Resources 

 

Discussion and/or decision on Policy for Leave Balance Payout 
for Elected Officials. 

 

 

 



Board of Supervisors Policy 

Title: Leave Balance Payout for Elected Officials 
Effective Date: December 1, 2022  
Revision Date:  
Authorized by: Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Policy: 
It is the policy of Pottawattamie County that Elected Officials do not earn vacation leave, 
sick leave or comp time. Elected Officials are provided an annual salary based upon the 
recommendation of the Compensation Board and approved by the County Board of 
Supervisors.   
 
Comments: 

 
Current employees who are elected into office will have their vacation leave, sick leave 
and comp time paid out in a timely manner in accordance with County policies when the 
budget allows, but in no event more than one year after being sworn in as an elected 
official. The employee pay rate rather than the elected official pay rate will be used to 
determine the final pay as an employee. Vacation and comp time will be paid at 100% 
of accrued balances, sick time will be paid at 50% of accrued balance. 
 
If an elected official returns to an employee status, vacation leave, sick leave and comp 
time will be accrued according to the employee handbook.  The employee will be given 
credit for the time previously served as an employee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Mitch Kay/Director, Finance 
and Budget 

 

Discussion and/or decision on use of ARPA funds for Small 
Town Projects. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Received/Filed 







Employee Handbook/Employee Travel Authorization & Expense Policy 
Appendix A 

POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY 
OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL NOTIFICATION FORM 

This form is used to notify the Board of Supervisors of out-of-state travel and to provide an 
estimate of travel expenses. It must be submitted to the Board of Supervisor’s office no later 
than one (1) week prior to the out-of-state travel.  Completed form must accompany any claims 
sent for payment or reimbursement. 

TRAVEL INFORMATION 

Name of Employee Traveling:  

Department:     

Destination:    

Date of Travel: FROM:  TO:    

Name of Elected Official/Department Head Authorizing Travel:    

PURPOSE OF TRIP 

1. Conference Travel
Giving a presentation

2 Non-Conference Travel 
State Purpose:  

Serving as panel member, chair
Serving as an Office or Board Member
Continuing Education
Other please explain

Conference Name (Please give complete name)  

Expense Cost Estimate 
Transportation Mileage Airfare  

Lodging  

Meals: Breakfast Included Not Included   

Lunch Included Not Included
Dinner Included Not Included

Conf./Seminar Fee 
Other:  
Total Estimated Cost $ 3107 

Meals may be included in conference fees or provided by the hotel. Indicate whether meal is included or not. If meal 
is not included, please refer to the U.S. General Services Administration website for allowable meal per diem at 
www.gsa.gov Select travel, select a state, select calculate per diem allowances for a trip, select your travel dates, 
select destination county, select breakdown, the total M&IE rate is listed (middle row), scroll up to the top of the 
page and select M&IE for breakdown by meal (breakfast, lunch, dinner), find the corresponding number on the far 
left for your total and the breakdown is provided. 

302.9 

Jamie Petersen

GIS

San Diego, CA

7/9/2023 7/14/2023

Jamie Petersen

ESRI User Conference 2023

850X
1800

x

x
x

407 per GSA

Taxi/Uber Airport 50.00

http://www.gsa.gov/


 

 

 

Public Comments 
 
 

            

 

 

 



 

 

 

Closed Session 



 

 

 

 

BUDGET STUDY SESSIONS 
 

  
 


	Consent Agenda Cover Page
	Scheduled Sessions Cover Page
	Resolution #2022-10RMP87PP
	SUB-2022-03RMP87
	COMMISSION

	SUB-2022-03 ATTACHMENT 1
	SUB-2022-03 ATTACHMENT 2
	Other Business Cover Page
	Received Cover Page
	Public Comments
	ADP662A.tmp
	MELVYN J HOUSER




